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From: Coghlan, Jim

Sent: Wed, 3 Oct 2007 10:56:33 +1000

To: Ryan, Gavan

Subject: FW: Mokbel - confidentiality order [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: FINAL AFFIDAVIT OF INVESTIGATOR - version 6.doc, ~~DLNKO.RTF,

~~DLNK1.URL, ~~DLNK2.URL

Jim COGHLAN

Detective Sergeant 22479
Purana Taskforce

Ph :

vob I

Email I

From: Karen Argiropoulos

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2007 10:22

To: Ryan, Gavan

Cc: Coghlan, Jim

Subject: Fw: Mokbel - confidentiality order [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Regards,



VPL.6111.0014.3750

Karen Argiropoulos

Senior Solicitor

Policy/Advisings/Court of Appeal Section
Office of Public Prosecutions (Vic)

P (03)

F (03)

To
"Smith, Tracey" <Tracey.Smith_,

Gavan Ryan/ I
cc
Karen Argiropoulos/meloff/Opp Subject
02/10/2007 05:04 PM Re: Mokbel - confidentiality order [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
[x]

Regards,

Karen Argiropoulos

Senior Solicitor

Policy/Advisings/Court of Appeal Section
Office of Public Prosecutions (Vic)

P (03)

F (03)

"Smith, Tracey" ) o To
<Tracey.Smit . james.o'brien |
cc

02/10/2007 04:25 PM Karen.Argiropoulo: "Ford, Susanna"
<Susanna.Ford

Subject



VPL.6111.0014.3751

Mokbel - confidentiality order [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear James

Maintaining confidentiality over extradition request - affidavit in support of extending
confidentiality orders

Regards
Tracey

Tracey Smith | Litigation Manager
Mutual Assistance and Extradition Branch
Australian Government Attorney-General's Department

Robert Garran Offices | National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

Tel + [ I -
tracey.smith {J  l www.aq.gov.au/extraditionandma
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not
constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or
attachments.

The information in this email may be confidential and/or
legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, re-
transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone -} QBN 212
delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.

The information in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee.

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, re-transmission, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify the Office of Public Prosecutions, telephone +61 3_and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.





